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ITB No. 2024-28 Addendum No. 2  

 
 

December 12, 2024 
 
The original Invitation to Bid (ITB) documents shall remain in full force and effect, except as 
modified herein, which shall take precedence over any contrary provisions in the prior documents.  
    
This addendum is being issued to address questions received, make revisions to the original 
solicitation document, and release attachments. 
 
The following are questions and answers regarding the above-referenced solicitation: 
 
1. Due to the fact this project does not have an exterior scope that exceeds three stories. Can a 

State Certified Building Contractor bid for this project. We can pull any permit that a GC can 
pull as long as the exterior shell doesn't extend past three floors. 
 

  Answer: Yes, a State Certified Building Contractor can pull a permit. 
 
2. Can you provide specification on the Temporary Restroom Trailer Rental (ADA compliant) 

 
Answer: Temporary restroom trailer must be a/c controlled with different women and men 
facilities. 
 

If you should have any questions regarding this addendum, please do not hesitate to contact 
procurement@cityofdoral.com. 
 
Sincerely,   
 

Cheryl L. Olson 

 
Cheryl L. Olson, MBA, CPPO, C.P.M., CPM 
Sr. Procurement Process Consultant 
Civic Initiatives, LLC 
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